
Miranda Bluitt

2229 Bruce Drive, Lancaster, Tx. 75134

◆ C: 4699528522 ◆ miranda.bluitt@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Highly motivated, effective communicator, and problem solver who has successfully completed two combat tours in support of OIF/OEF. Skilled emergency nurse with a passion for providing excellent care to a diverse population of patients focusing on individual health care, education, and accountability. Works well with team members and groups from diverse back grounds. Seven years of basic screening, diagnostic treatment and rehabilitative and supportive services as a member of the emergency medicine health care team.

SKILLS

- Strong Clinical Judgement
- Successful diagnosis/treatment of patients illnesses
- Acute and emergent care expertise
- Qualified Trauma Nurse
- Expert Triage Nurse
- Compassionate caregiver
- Great leadership skill
- Effective communicator

WORK HISTORY

Critical Care Nurse/Emergency Department, 05/2012 to Current

Dallas Regional Medical Center – Mesquite, TX

- Critical Care Nurse in the Emergency Department.
- Assessed need for, ordered, obtained and interpreted appropriate lab tests.
- Demonstrated high standards of performance, including teamwork, communication and compassion,
- Performed basic and advanced patient assessments on adults and pediatrics.

Health Care Specialist, 01/2009 to 01/2011

Grand Prairie Armed Forces Reserve Complex – Grand Prairie, TX

- Assessed need for, ordered, obtained and interpreted appropriate lab tests and administered medications.
- Primary care, assessment and evaluation of patient care in Sick Call.
- Gave compassionate care to the soldiers during support in combat field.

Combat Life Saver, 05/2006 to 12/2008

Fort Bliss – El Paso, Tx

- Primary care, assessment and evaluation of patients in the combat field in support of OIF/OEF.
- Examined patients and administered medications as needed.
- Give the patient appropriate care need at time of service.
- Mass casualty evaluation in emergency situations.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Nursing, 2016

University of Texas- Arlington - Arlington, TX

Associate of Applied Science: Nursing, 2012

El Centro College – Dallas, Tx

CERTIFICATIONS

- Registered Nurse 823816 – BSN Exp 6/30/2020
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) – Exp 12/2020
- PALS - Pediatric Advanced Life Support – Exp 10/2020
- BLS- Basic Life Support – Exp 12/2020
- TNCC- Trauma Nurse Critical Care – Exp 06/2021